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To: "Frank Coperich" <FCOPERIC@fcc.gov>
From: Bill Moyer x8-3542 <wmoyer@qualcomm.com>

Subject: Confidentiality Revisions for Remaining Globalstar UT Filings
Cc: pguckian, jmoulton, kstambau

Bcc: 
X-Attachments: 

Frank Coperich:

This e-mail will be printed to disk using PDFWriter and submitted as an attachment 
pdf file to each of the remaining Globalstar UT filings via the filing submissions 
Webpage.  It is also being sent to you directly, because lacking an open 
correspondence Reference Number for each filing, it is not possible to submit 
correspondence to those filings.  And also so that we will have a record of what was 
submitted.
-----

Per your below appended request and pursuant to the DFUT filing correspondence, here 
are the revisions to our confidentiality requests (identified by confidentiality 
request letter item number) for the remaining Globalstar UT filings:
 

We withdraw our request for confidentiality of items 1 through 7 of our SMP UT 
confidentiality request letter (FCC ID: J9CGSSM1, EA94445).

We withdraw our request for confidentiality of items 1 through 10 of our TMP UT 
confidentiality request letter (FCC ID: J9CGSTM1, EA94735).

We withdraw our request for confidentiality of items 1 through 8 of our AFUT 
confidentiality request letter (FCC ID: J9CGSAF1, EA94736).

We withdraw our request for confidentiality of items 1 through 7 of our Car Kit 
confidentiality request letter (FCC ID: J9CGSCK1, EA94778).

-WEM

>Date: Thu, 02 Sep 1999 11:13:17 -0400
>From: "Frank Coperich" <FCOPERIC@fcc.gov>
>To: wmoyer
>Subject: Ref. No. 9479: Requested Information for FCC ID:
> J9CGSDF1,EA94247 Filing -Reply
>Mime-Version: 1.0
>
>Application for EAS 94247 is Granted.
>
>Ref - Confidentiality - please send any revisions for EAS 94445, 94735, 94736 and 
94778 directly that those filings.
>
>
>>>> Bill Moyer x8-3542 <wmoyer@qualcomm.com> 09/01/99 09:33pm >>>
>
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